
UNITED N 

I have the honour to Pnfa 

of Cambodia and Thailand, I have 

Special Representative in 

with the Governments of C 
them, en&eavour to find w 

explore the possibilities 

The duration of the assi 

for six months. He wilb be 

necessary. 

Both Governments have signifkd to ss to share on an 
equal basis all costs involved il? - 
who will be assisted by a small staff as ~~~~~~r~~~e - so that no b Y 
provisions on the part of the United Nations wai14 be 

In view of the nature OF the act.iQn entis t it appropriate 
to inform the members of the SecurLty Cauncfl. 

Accept, Sir, etc. 

66-20620 


